



T. MOON

THOMAS MOON

7272 E. 37th #222, Wichita, Kansas 67226 • 316.765.1286

TMOON@MADMOONIE.COM

My enthusiasm for graphic design and illustration shows itself through my time as a professional. I am very accomplished with many of the industry standard design software programs, experienced with print and advertising, talented at illustration and design, and I am always striving to get better. Examples of my work are available on request or visit my website at (www.madmoonie.com).

Education

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Graphic Design
Wichita State University, Wichita, KS

Graduated May 2007

Professional Experience

Contract Tech Writer

Cessna Aircraft Company

July 2008 – September 2008

- Rebuilding and cleaning illustrations for maintenance manuals
- Illustrate technical images from existing photographs

Graphic Designer

Beverage News

August 2004 – July 2008

- Designing layouts for ads
- Designing layout for spreads
- Assist in magazine production
- Consulting on magazine appearance
- Designed additional materials for special company sponsored events

Graphic Designer

Nye and Associates

October 2007 – May 2008

- Type set documents for print
- Ready campaign elements for production
- Assist in campaign element production
- Digital cleanup of photography

Archivist

Rose America

September 2006 – March 2007

- Digitally archiving large photo library
- Archiving and sorting existing photo library
- Digitally cleaning and retouching of archived images

Work History

Hobby Lobby

Stockman

December 2008 – Present

Cessna Aircraft Company

Contract Tech Writer

July 2008 – September 2008

Beverage News

Staff Artist

August 2004 – July 2008

Nye and Associates

Graphic Designer

October 2007 – May 2008

Rose America

Archivist

September 2006 – March 2007

Volunteer/Freelance

- Poster Design for WMU Event
- T-shirt and Logo Design for Redneck Games
- T-shirt and Logo Design for KARA Convention

April 2009

August 2007

2006

Computer Skills

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Flash 8
- Microsoft Office

• Adobe Illustrator

• Adobe InDesign

• Macromedia Freehand



T. MOON

THOMAS MOON

References

Doug Carpenter

Engineering Group Lead. Technical Publications, Cessna Aircraft Company

P.O. Box 7704 Wichita, KS. 67277-7704

2617 S. Hoover Road Wichita, KS. 67215

Phone: 316.517.0734

dcarpenter@cessna.textron.com

Kathy Decker

Publisher/Editor of Beverage News

105 S. Broadway St., Ste. 520 Wichita, KS. 67202

Phone: 316.838.6700

Fax: 316.838.6795

kdecker@beverage-news.com

Gary Nye

Founder and President of Nye and Associates

428 Pattie Wichita, KS. 67211

Phone: 316.263.5878

garyn@nyeandassociates.com

Tom Hanna

Owner of Rose America

3100 S. Meridian Wichita, KS. 67217

Phone: 316.941.1100

thanna@roseam.com

Humberto Jimenez

Human Resources

3100 S. Meridian Wichita, KS. 67217

Phone: 316.941.1100

hjimenez@roseam.com